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MINUTES OF WEBINARS 

 

Webinars on Planned Works Procurements of MCA-Mongolia under the Mongolia Water Compact 

1st Webinar Date: June 8, 2021         Time: 10:00 -11:40 

2nd Webinar Date: June 11, 2021       Time: 16:00 -17:45 

 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 

 

The Government of Mongolia and the United States of America, acting through the Millennium 

Challenge Corporation have entered into a Millennium Challenge Compact for Millennium 

Challenge Account assistance to help facilitate poverty reduction through economic growth in 

Mongolia (the “Compact”) in the amount of 350 million USD.  
 

The webinars were organized by Millennium Challenge Account-Mongolia (“MCA-Mongolia”), an 

accountable entity established to oversee the implementation of the Compact, in order provide the 

interested bidders with information on the Water Supply Project and the following planned 

procurements under the project: 

 

• Construction Works of Groundwater Wells and Conveyance (CCP-1);  

• Design and Construction Works of Water Recycling Plant.  

 

The entire webinar session was conducted as an online event using the Zoom software. 

 

II. AGENDA OF THE WEBINARS 

 

o Opening Remarks and Overview of the Mongolia Water Compact, by Mrs. Sodontogos 

Erdenetsogt, CEO, MCA-Mongolia (Both Webinars)  

o Remarks from the Millennium Challenge Corporation, by Mr. Alex Russin, Resident 

Country Director of MCC (Both Webinars) 

o Construction Works of Groundwater Wells and Conveyance (CCP-1), by Mr. Batsukh 

Baljinnyam, Director, Downstream Wells Activity, MCA-Mongolia (1st Webinar) and by 

Mr. Zorigt Saruulkhangai, Deputy CEO, MCA-Mongolia (2nd Webinar) 

o Procurement Procedure for the Combined Construction Package (CCP-1), by Mr. Keith 

Treviss, Senior Procurement Specialist of Procurement Agent for MCA-Mongolia (Both 

Webinars) 

o Design and Construction Works of Water Recycling Plant (WRP), by Mr. Khishigt 

Tamir, Director, Wastewater Recycling Activity, MCA-Mongolia (1st Webinar) and by Mr. 

Zorigt Saruulkhangai, Deputy CEO, MCA-Mongolia (2nd Webinar) 
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o Procurement Procedure for Design and Construction Works of Water Recycling Plant, 

by Mr. Keith Treviss, Senior Procurement Specialist of Procurement Agent for MCA-

Mongolia 

o Tax Exemption and MCC’s AFC Policy, by Mr. Bayar Purevdorj, General Counsel, MCA-

Mongolia (Both Webinars) 

o Payment Process and Audit, by Mr. Luis Baires, Fiscal Agent Manager of Fiscal Agent for 

MCA-Mongolia (Both Webinars) 

o Q&A Session  

 

 

III. PARTICIPANTS 

 

Attendees:  

 

64 individuals from various organizations and companies attended the 1st webinar.  

66 individuals from various organizations and companies attended the 2nd webinar.  

 

Minutes of the webinars were taken by the Procurement Agent for MCA-Mongolia.  

 

IV. OPENING REMARKS BY MCA-MONGOLIA CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 

The Chairperson welcomed the attendees and emphasized that the purpose of the webinar was to 

enable representatives of potential bidders and interested firms to obtain first-hand information on 

the following upcoming procurement opportunities under the Compact: 

 

• Construction Works of Groundwater Wells and Conveyance (CCP-1)  

• Design and Construction Works of Water Recycling Plant  

 

The Chairperson provided information to participants on the ground rules and languages (Mongolian 

and English) of the webinar and presented the agenda. 

 

The Chairperson passed the floor to the panelists for the respective presentations. 

 

 

V. PRESENTATIONS 

 

Panelists representing the MCA-Mongolia delivered presentations in accordance with the agenda of 

the webinar.  

 

All presentations made by the panelists of MCA-Mongolia are enclosed as Annex 1a and Annex 

1b. 

 

VI. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

During and after the presentations, MCA-Mongolia’s panelists answered questions from participants 

on the Water Supply Project, technical and procurement details of the upcoming works 
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procurements. All questions were recorded and responses to all questions from both webinars are 

combined and attached to these minutes as Annex 2.  

 

 

VII. CLOSING 

Concluding the webinar, the Chairperson thanked the participants for their interests in the event and 

noted that all participants will receive the Minutes of the Webinar, including presentations and 

questions of participants with responses. 

The 1st webinar meeting was closed at 11:40 Ulaanbaatar time on June 8th, 2021.  

The 1st webinar meeting was closed at 17:45 Ulaanbaatar time on June 11th, 2021.  

 

Annexes: 
Annexes 1a and 1 b: PowerPoint Presentations (Attached as a separate file) 

Annex 2: Questions and Answers 

Annex 3: List of Participants 
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Webinars on Planned Works Procurements of MCA-Mongolia under the Mongolia Water Compact 

1st  Webinar Date: June 8, 2021         Time: 10:00 -11:40 

2nd  Webinar Date: June 11, 2021       Time: 16:00 -17:45 

 

Annex 2: Questions and Answers 

 

Question Response 

Question 1:  You mentioned 60+ registered Participants, can I have list? 

Answer 1:  The list of Attendees that identified themselves is attached as Annex 2 of the minutes of 

Webinar.  

  

Question 2:  Are the presentations the Same for both the June 8th and June 11th Webinars? 

Answer 2:  Yes, the same presentations were presented on June 8th and June 11th, 2021. 

  

Question 3:  Will the presentations be saved/distributed?  

Answer 3:  The Presentation and Webinar Minutes are issued to all attendees and posted on the MCA-

Mongolia website. Annexed documents to the minutes are: (i) PowerPoint Presentations; 

(ii) Clarification Responses to the Questions received at the Webinar; and (iii) The list of 

Attendee that identified themselves.  

  

Question 4:  There were two invitations for the Webinar. One for June 8, 2021 and another one for June 

11, 2021. What is the difference between these two Webinars? 

Answer 4:  The target audience for the Webinar on June 8, 2021, were Mongolian companies. 

Therefore, the language of the Webinar was both in Mongolian and English. The target 

audience for the Webinar scheduled on June 11, 2021, is mostly foreign companies. 

Therefore, the Webinar for June 11, 2021, was held in English only. The content and 

presentations of the second webinar were the same and all presentations and Questions & 

Answers are published on the MCA-Mongolia website.  

  

Question 5:  Regarding the Downstream Well Drilling, will there be a separate bid for Supervision 

Hydrogeologist role?  

Answer 5:  MCA-Mongolia cannot provide any information beyond what is publicly available on the 

General Procurement Notice (GPN) covering the period from April 1, 2021 through March 

31, 2022, which can be found on the MCA-Mongolia’s website (www.mca-

mongolia.gov.mn). 

  

Question 6: Will you specify requirements for Hydrogeologist for the bid? 

Answer 6:  Please note that information included in the presentations is related to the planned Works 

procurements in general, and the specific information and requirements for each 

http://www.mca-mongolia.gov.mn/
http://www.mca-mongolia.gov.mn/
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Question Response 

procurement will become available for all interested, prospective bidders in the Bidding 

Documents to be issued by MCA-Mongolia in due course. 

  

Question 7:  Will there be a clear specification and requirement of well casing and other consumables? 

Have you considered to install certified Stainless Steel casing for the wells?  

Answer 7:  Please refer to the Response to the Question #6 

  

Question 8:  When will the bidding result of the Advanced Water Purification Plant be announced?  

Answer 8:  The Contract Award Notice for CP-2 or Construction of an Advanced Water Purification 

Plant and SCADA Controls will be published on the MCA-Mongolia website once the 

procurement process is completed.  

  

Question 9:  It is our understanding that we cannot meet or have discussions with any management roles 

from MCA-Mongolia. Is this correct? 

Answer 9:  No meetings or discussions will be held regarding upcoming procurements. You are 

welcome to meet with us regarding other matters.   

  

Question 10:  It is our understanding that the main contractor will be selected first and then the other 

procurements will commence. Is this correct? 

Answer 10:  The Works Contractor will be responsible for the complete works including the 

procurement and supply of plant, material, and equipment.  

  

Question 11:  With regard to the Diameter of the water pipe - is MCA-Mongolia providing this and if so 

where it would be manufactured? 

Answer 11:  Please refer to the Response to the Question #6 

  

Question 12:  Will the contracts CCP-1 CHPP3 and CHPP4 run concurrently. 

Answer 12:  No. As per the current plan, the CCP-1 expected commencement date will be in 2022 

which is under Downstream Wells Activity, while the works on CHPP3 and CHPP4 will 

still be in the design phase in 2022 under Water Recycling Activity of the Compact. 

  

Question 13:  Kindly tell us more on Consultancy Services for making the Feasibility Report, BOQ, 

Design, etc. 

Answer 13:  The Feasibility Report for both works have been completed, as has the BoQ for the 
Construction Works of Groundwater Wells and Conveyance (CCP-1).  

 

The Design element of the Water Recycling Plant will be included in the Employers 

requirements of those Bidding Documents.  

  

Question 14:  Can we get a copy of the Feasibility Report and BOQ? 

Answer 14:  Please refer to the Response to Question #13. 

  

Question 15:  What about the Supervision and PMC during Construction Period and Maintenance 

Period? 
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Question Response 

Answer 15:  As stated in the presentations, MCA-Mongolia will act as an Employer and the firm hired 

by MCA-Mongolia as a Program Management Consultant (PMC) - Tetra-Tech, will act as 

a FIDIC Engineer in the construction contracts. 

  

Question 16:  If there are details of contractors and subcontractors who are chosen for these jobs and if 

they are published on your website, it would be good so that aspiring suppliers can contact 

those contractors 

Answer 16:  Contract award notice which includes the names of contractors or consultants, contract 

amounts, and information on the scope etc. will be published on the website of MCA-

Mongolia once the procurement process is completed and contracts are signed. 

  

Question 17:  We are a supplier for materials and/or a possible Sub-Contractor for one or both of these 

procurements. We want to be sure that our company can be identified by the contractors 

who are bidding these projects so they can contact us for pricing. Could you please put my 

contact details and/or product information in the appropriate location or provide 

instructions for how to do so? 

Answer 17:  MCA-Mongolia cannot include contact details of material suppliers’ or provide a list of 

Manufactures with their associated part numbers in the Invitation for Bids, nor can it 

provide these to the Bidders. You are encouraged to research Contractors that may be 

submitting Bids if you wish to have your products included in the Contactor’s submission.  

Also, you are encouraged to register for the Pre-Bid Conference webinars, that will be 

detailed in the Bidding Documents, as a way of receiving the names of the firms that attend. 

  

Question 18:  As well as us being a supplier for materials and/or a possible Sub-Contractor for one or 

both of these procurements, we are a provider of other services, how do we Contract with 

MCA-Mongolia?  

Answer 18  Please refer to the Response to the Question #17 for the specific works procurement 

covered in these Webinars. In order to be included in the mailing list of the Procurement 

Agent of MCA-Mongolia for these and any other procurements, interested companies need 

to send such request to the Procurement Agent.  

Contact details: 

PA-Mongolia@charleskendall.com     procurement@mca-mongolia.gov.mn   

  

Question 19:  When will other RFQs be released?  

Answer 19:  Please note that information included in the presentations is related to the planned Works 

procurements in general, and the specific information and requirements for each 

procurement will become available for all interested, prospective bidders in the Bidding 

Documents to be issued by MCA-Mongolia in due course. As such, please refer to the 

Response to the Question #18. 

  

 

---oOo--- 

 

 
 

mailto:PA-Mongolia@charleskendall.com
mailto:procurement@mca-mongolia.gov.mn
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Webinars on Planned Works Procurements of MCA-Mongolia under the Mongolia Water Compact 

1st  Webinar Date: June 8, 2021         Time: 10:00 -11:40 

2nd  Webinar Date: June 11, 2021       Time: 16:00 -17:45 

 

Annex 3: List of Participants 

 

No. Full Name E-mail address Location 
Webinar 

Date 

1 Khaliun Ts. khaliun@monpolymet.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

2 Ichinkhorloo E. ichko_1208@yahoo.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

3 
Enkhzorig 

Erdenebayar 
enkhzorig.erdenebayar@international.gc.ca Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

4 Mungun Batbileg mungun.batbileg@gmail.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

5 Enkhbileg Enkhjargal enkhbileg.enkhjargal@gmail.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

6 Khangalsaikhan Kh. b.khangal@euro-khan.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

7 Unumandakh Batsuren uunuu0214@gmail.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

8 
Batkhuyag 

Lkhagvasuren 
batkhuyag@moncon.mn Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

9 Adiya Oyungerel adiya@amcham.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

10 Tuguldur Gankhuu tuguldur@tuushin.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

11 Mongoljingoo mongoljingoo@tuushin.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

12 Bilguun Tumurtulga bilguun@tsbon.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

13 Dashdulam Altangerel dashdulam@msmco.net Mongolia June 8, 2021 

14 
Tsolmongerel Nyam-

Ochir 
tsolmongerel.n@mcs.mn Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

15 Altantsetseg Myagmar AltantsetsegM@state.gov Mongolia June 8, 2021 
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No. Full Name E-mail address Location 
Webinar 

Date 

16 
Naranbaatar 

Otgonchuluun 
naranbaatarstl@gmail.com Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

17 
Byambatsogt 

Baatartsogt 
ubf-bdm@tavanbogd.com Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

18 
Ariunsanaa 

Bayasgalan 
ariunsanaa.b@mcs.mn Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

19 Anarbold Altanbayar munkh.inspiring@gmail.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

20 Batbayar Ganbat batbayar@moncon.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

21 Zoljargal B. zoljargal.b@moncement.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

22 
Batsugar 

Tserensodnom 
Batsugar.ts@moncon.mn Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

23 
Javkhlan 

Bayarsaikhan 
javkhlan1220@gmail.com Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

24 
Tserennadmid 

Bayannemekh 
tbayannemekh@deloitte.com Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

25 
Amgalanbileg 

Khasherdene 
amgalanbileg@nms.mn Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

26 Saruul Enkhbat Saruul.enkhbat@fcdo.gov.uk Mongolia June 8, 2021 

27 Altanbayar eto.ilch1@gmail.com Mongolia June 8, 2021 

28 
Tsolmonbaatar 

Batbileg 
tsoomoo.b@samsung.com Mongolia 

June 8, 2021 

29 Nomintsatsral Amraa nomintsatsral.a@moncon.mn Mongolia June 8, 2021 

30 Mehmet Köstem mrkostem@yahoo.com Turkey June 8, 2021 

31 
Munkhbaatar 

Byambaa 
munkhbaatar@barilgacor.mn Mongolia June 11, 2021 

32 Julien Lawrence julienl@o2mining.com Mongolia June 11, 2021 

33 
Galmandakh 

Lkhasuren 
Galmandakh@wuerthmongolia.com Mongolia 

June 11, 2021 

34 
Procurement Zag 

Engineering 
Procurement@zag.mn Mongolia 

June 11, 2021 

35 Marc Hawkins marc.hawkins@sonoforte.com Mongolia June 11, 2021 

36 Zolboo Bold projects@unitra.mn Mongolia June 11, 2021 

37 
Purevsuren 

Elbegbayan 
purevsuren@tsbon.com Mongolia 

June 11, 2021 

38 Ganchimeg Altangerel ganchimeg_a@golomtbank.com Mongolia June 11, 2021 

39 Wayne Thomson libertyuk@mac.com Mongolia June 11, 2021 

40 Nomuun  nomuun616@gmail.com Mongolia June 11, 2021 

41 
Uuganbayar 

Sodnomdorj 
uuganbayar.s@mcsi.mn Mongolia June 11, 2021 
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No. Full Name E-mail address Location 
Webinar 

Date 

42 Jargal E. info@dmuv-mn.mn Mongolia June 11, 2021 

43 
Enkhdelger Andy 

Enkhbold 
enkhdelger@barloworld.mn Mongolia 

June 11, 2021 

44 Purevjamts Tsendjav purevjamts.ts@mcsp.mn Mongolia June 11, 2021 

45 Gantulga Bold info@mibc.mn Mongolia June 11, 2021 

46 Wolfgang Doering wolfgang.doering@ib-schlegel.de Germany June 11, 2021 

47 Michael Wehrmann Michael.Wehrmann@amiblu.com Germany June 11, 2021 

48 
Myagmarmaa 

Khurelbat 
myagmarmaa.khurelbat@schachtbau.de Germany 

June 11, 2021 

49 Judith Kraft judith.kraft@arcadis.com Germany June 11, 2021 

50 Munkhtur D. dmunkhtur@yahoo.de Germany June 11, 2021 

51 Silvia Dinse silvia.dinse@gci-kw.de Germany June 11, 2021 

52 Brendan Dowd brendan.dowd@trant.co.uk 
United 

Kingdom 

June 11, 2021 

53 Farsu Contractor farsu@outlook.com 
United 

Kingdom 

June 11, 2021 

54 Zeliha Tekin zeliha.tekin@metito.com Turkey June 11, 2021 

55 Murat Gumus murat.gumus@metito.com Turkey June 11, 2021 

56 Nikhil Goyal nikx07@gmail.com India June 11, 2021 

57 Naveen Seth naveen.seth@phdcci.in India June 11, 2021 

58 Sreedevi U. sreedeviu973@gmail.com India June 11, 2021 

59 Babu Thomas b.thomas@southerncarbon.com India June 11, 2021 

60 Surinder Kalra surinderkalra1954@gmail.com India June 11, 2021 

61 Mr. Niraj niraj@phdcci.in India June 11, 2021 

62 Biju Paul b.george@geindustrialsupplies.com Kuwait June 11, 2021 

63 Joseph Seet josephseet@gmail.com 
Hong Kong 

SAR 

June 11, 2021 

64 Nik Chia nik.chia@nijhuisindustries.com Singapore June 11, 2021 

65 Dermot Kane ktlkane@yahoo.com Mongolia Both dates 

66 Yujia Shen ys@globalwaterintel.com 
Hong Kong 

SAR 
Both dates 

67 Tahir Tumer tahirtumer@unuvarinsaat.com.tr Turkey Both dates 

68 
Gangantogos 

Sainbayar 
togos.s@water-management.mn Mongolia 

Both dates 

69 Batmagnai Batkhuyag batmagnai@gfi.mn Mongolia Both dates 

 

---oOo--- 


